

Fw: Revised Electricity Assessment Note

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Marcinek, Joe (CAB)" <joe.marcinek2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 20:43:21 -0400
Attachments: OFHP Regulations RAN - draft v3.doc (370.69 kB); TB Sub _OFHP Report Back_June 12.docx (231.87 kB)

Here is the draft TB note for energy regs - they are still in approvals so may change but they do recommend the regs (which was a discussion point previously as they were considering board judgment which we didn't understand).

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 8:32 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Revised Electricity Assessment Note

FYI

Sent from my mobile.

From: Skubel, Chris (TBS) <Chris.Skubel@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 8:30 PM
To: Liu, Sophie (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Kim, John (OFA); Smook, Nick (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS); Proulx, Didem (TBS); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Dutton, Andrea (TBS); Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)
Subject: FW: Revised Electricity Assessment Note

Hi Everyone – Please see the attached draft assessment note for the electricity reg's tracking to TB/MBC tomorrow. I'd appreciate any input or feedback by first thing tomorrow. As you can see in the below chain, we've also simultaneously shared the latest version with senior management so the note is subject to change.

OPCD/TBS Legal – We've left placeholders in the risk section for accounting and legal risks. I am hoping that risks from previous assessment notes can be re-purposed and used for this note (assuming they haven't been mitigated). Frankly, I just didn't know which ones were the most important to flag. Please let me know if you have any concerns.

Thanks and happy to discuss.

Chris

From: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Sent: June-12-17 8:27 PM
To: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Dutton, Andrea (TBS); Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)

Subject: Revised Electricity Assessment Note

Hi Everyone – Please see the attached revised electricity note taking into consideration the conversation at today's re-group.

For the financial risks, we were unable to locate any material that spoke about the source of data or assumptions that supports the voted appropriation estimates for the social programs. As such, we haven't been able to address Karen's concern on documenting the assumptions behind the financials. We'll continue to look.

Please let me know if Maria, Cindy or Karen have any further comments on the material. Also, sharing the latest draft of the submission with tracked changes from the version shared this morning.

Thanks,
Chris Skubel
A/ Team Lead
Planning & Expenditure Management Division
Treasury Board Secretariat
Tel: 416-327-2151